T

-COMO K- o9 36T w24t 05.04,.30 0 14032 PLOLsOE

DEPARTMEMT OF CONSERVATION AND LAND MANAGEMENT

STATE CPERATIONS HEARQUARIERS
58 AAYRAN READ SOl

vrEsifioy Audinsnim

Erono (OF) 367 G333

Tatax AADIAG

Foagsimile (O 367 Q46

WILDLIFE . ADMINISTRATION

T

BARRY  [JLs0N {/ i LANE

/

FROM: kﬂ?iﬁv%ﬁ ﬁ#fﬁJﬁﬁﬁﬁwﬁﬂ -

e L[4 50

NUMBER OF PAGES(INGL. LEADER):

>

MESSAGE: WE NEED To 1iScyss (M&TE*?") SO
1 CAN  [PRepnfe Repry

PLEASE CALL 09.3670428F THIS MESSAGE WAS ILLEGIBLE OR INCOMPLETE.



vyﬁﬁHHEH COMO Mo . 09 387 0295 06.04,90 14:32 P.0O2/03

.
D
oo

e En

WESTERN AUSTRALIA
MINISTER FOR ENVIRONMENT

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
DEPARTHMENT OF CONSERVATION AND LAND MANAGEMENT

On March 20 I met with representatives of the WA Fisld and
Game Assoclation (WAFGA) to discuss duck shooting. I made
it clear +to the representatives that I was personally
opposed 4o dusk shesting but that the Final decision wung
whether there would be a 1981 duck sghooting season would bhe

taken in Cabinet. I will continue to receive information,
advice and opinion untilil it io time for that deeipion te he
made .

In discussion I offered WAFGA the opportunity to indicate
it they wanted a decigion now on the Ifuture of duck
shooting or whether they would prefer to await the
cvonsideration of whether there should be a 1991 season.
The Assuvlallun ayreed Lo Infurm me of lrs preference,

If the first option is preferred by the Association and I
take it up with Cabinet a debate on the future of duck
shooting would take place with a decigion being made now
which may obviate the need for a shooters “"test". That
debate may result in a decision toe allow duck shooting
depending on technical and scientific factors which would
need to be made on a season by season basis.

Therefore as the future of duck shooting in general is
problematical, I would suggest that it is nnt nenessary to
proceed with the cost and effort of developing a "test" at
this time. .

Meanwhile I would like the Department to further evaluate
the cost and efficiency of the test used for the current
season In Victoria and to seek legal opinion on whather
there is sufficient power under the Wildlife Conservation
Act to require duck shooters to pass a test before they can

" obtain a licence. If those powars do not exist I would
like o know what amendments would ke céeguided Lo cususre
that tests in this and other areas of licensing could be
appliad. ¢
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WESTERN AUSTHRALIA
MINISTER FOR ENVIRONMENT

I think it would be a positive move for CALM to assist the
Field and Game  Association  to  develop its WL
identification test which could be the major component in a
voluntary training and fdentification program, operated by
the Association. I am sure that the development of such a
"test" by the Association, in cooperation with CALM, would
not make such a demand on CALM’s resources.

Could you please draft a response from me to the WAFGA

incorporating the above position, and indicating thea
assistance CALM is able to giva.
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